



October 25, 2023

Mr. Matt Mackowiak
City of Toledo

RE: Council Chambers AV Upgrades
Video Distribution for Dais

Dear Mr. Mackowiak,

We are pleased to submit for your consideration our proposal for the necessary labor, material, and equipment for the above-captioned project:

Quote:

\$ 64,800.00

1. Provide equipment and installation for video distribution.
2. Provide video switch at each chair to switch between computer feed and video feed.
3. Installation of required cabling and pathways to support new equipment.
4. All work shall meet NEC, AVIXA, and BICSI codes and standards.

QUALIFICATIONS

1. Due to the rising cost of material and labor, we reserve the right to adjust this proposal if not accepted within thirty (30) days from the above date.
2. All work is to be performed during normal business hours.
3. Excludes Tax.
4. Equipment and materials supplied by the contractor are only warranted to the extent that the same are warranted by the manufacturer.
5. The contractor shall not be liable for indirect loss or damage.

Customer Acceptance

Date

Lucas M Fleig

Contractor